United Nations A\c.6/53/SR.22

General Assembly Distr.: General

V Fifty-third session 18 November 1998

2 .
=7 (Official Records Original: English

Sixth Committee

Summary record of the 22nd meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Thursday, 5 November 1998, at 3 p.m.

Chairman Mr. Verweij (Vice-Chairman) ............ i (Netherlands)

Contents

Agenda item 150: Report of the International Law Commisstonfinued

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

98-82165 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9882165E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.6/53/SR.22<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.6/53/SR.22

In the absence of the Chairman, Mr. Verweij (Netherlandsfiealing with the difficult issue of whether a State could
Vice-Chairman, took the Chair. commit an international crime. It obviously favoured the
approaches which would remove international crimes of
States from the draft articles, but the issue should indeed be
put to one side for the time being. With regard to draft article
Agenda item 150: Report of the International Law 35, preclusion of the wrongfulness of an act should not in all
Commission(continued (A/53/10 and Corr.1) circumstances preclude compensation for damage caused by

1. Mr. Nagaoka (Japan), referring to the topic of State 21 2t

responsibility, said that the term “international crimes of thé. ~ Chapter Ill of the draft articles constituted a valuable
State” used in connection with draft article 19 might haveummary of State practice with regard to countermeasures and
given the erroneous impression that such crimes were simififuck a fair balance between the interests of the injured State
to the crimes defined under municipal law. However, thend the wrongdoing State. It might be useful for the
Commission had taken an important step forward by agreeir@mmission to consider the relationship between
that the concept of international crime did not provide for theountermeasures and resort to third-party disputteseent
penalization of the State. But many unresolved questioRgocedures, which should not necessarily preclude
remained. In its further work, the Commission should addre§guntermeasures.

the question of whether there was a hierarchy of international  aystralia reiterated the importance which it attached
obligations, taking into consideration developments i the topic of State responsibility and endorsed the Special
international law, particularly with respectjtes cogensules  Rapporteur’s intention of bringing the topic to completion by
anderga omne®bligations. Neither of those concepts haghe end of the quinquennium. It also agreed that the eventual

yet been sufficiently clarified. It should also consider whethgprm of the draft articles should be left open for the time
different regimes of international responsibility should bggjng.

applied, depending on the seriousness of the breach of the ) L
international obligation, whether punitive reparations we In c_hapter I”_Of 'FS report th? Comm_|35|_on asked
to be allowed, how claims by States not directly affected We%hether in future it might deal with special issues of

to be dealt with, and the relationship between the regime'Bfemat'on"il environmental law. The Commission’s wo_rk
international responsibility and the United Nations collectivgrogramme seemed reasonably full in the short an_d medium
security system. terms, and good progress had been made on environmental

law through a number of recent treaties. However, should a

2. His delegation welcomed the deletion of redundagfecise topic be suggested, Australia would consider it.
articles on the recommendation of the Drafting Committee.

With regard to the acts of State organs (art. 5), it thought th%t Turning to the _tOF"C of diplomatic pr_otection, she
both acta jure imperiiand acta jure gestionismight be agreed that the Commission should refer to primary rules only

attributable to the State, although the issue might have to i%gwdance n th_e fgr_rr_1ulat|on_of asecondary rule. _lt should
considered further from the standpoint of jurisdictiona?ddress the admissibility of claims and the law relating to the
immunities and diplomatic protection prior conditions for making a claim. Since claims for

) diplomatic protection often concerned commercial matters
3.  Ms. Steains(Australia) said that Australia welcomedgng in view of the Commission’s work on preconditions for
the Commission’s initiatives to promote greater efficiency ifhe exercise of diplomatic protection, in particular the
its work and would itself endeavour to provide a more timekgynaustion of local remedies” rule, it might usefully address
input; it encouraged other States to do the same. such issues as when a person could claim to have exhausted
4.  Principles of State immunity were not necessariil such remedies and whether ineffective remedies also had
applicable in the context of the topic of State responsibilit}o be pursued. The practice indicated that States might protect
For example, the distinction betweanta jure imperiiand their nationals even when there was no entitlement to present
acta jure gestionisvas of limited use in the attribution of an international claim. The Commission could usefully
State responsibility under draft article 5. In that connectioffovide guidance to States on that question and on the
a State should not be able to misrepresent the status ofc#igumstances under which a State was deemed to have
entity under its internal law and thus avoid respoiiiibfor ~espoused a claim.

the acts of what was in fact an organ of the State. 10. Australia could support the extension of the topic of

5.  Her delegation noted the five approaches, referred4dilateral acts of States to cover acts not necessarily
in paragraph 252 of the report (A/53/10 and Corr. 1) foperformed with the intention of creating legal effects or of

The meeting was called to order at 3.15 p.m.



A/C.6/53/SR.22

altering a State’s juridical situation under international law. issued two valuable publications, and a third was awaited on
The absence of such an intention should be regarded as an the proceedings of the International Law Seminar. The
element in determining the legal effects rather than as a pre- progress made in clearing the backl¥garttbelwas
determinant of the acts in question. The Special Rapporteur also welcome.

had usefully illustrated some of the distinctions betweeép‘fa On the topic of reservations to treaties, Egypt believed

possible categories of unilateral acts of States which reli t the Vienna regime should be preserved and was glad that
upon acts of other States for their efficacy. I_-|e might also qu e Special Rapporteur had taken as his starting point the

_at arange of “unilateral _acts and con5|_der_the|r effect '"Befinition of reservations in the Viennao@ventions ofL969,
international law. In particular, an examination should bf978 and 1986. However, there waitl soom for progressive

_made_ of State practice as we_II as fo”?“a' de_clarat|o_n evelopment. The reservations regime should be universally
including the effect of such practice when inconsistent wit; oplied and accommodate the requirements of the whole
?rule oftcustolmary |nttet:1na;|:)r;al_lrahw, Ia?td act|tons 9VING MSfternational community, while still respecting the hereditary

0 an estoppet against the State. Tne latier category C(?ns's&?s(i!inctive characteristics of the members of the international

of independent acts of State, closely akin to deCIarat'onS'community For example, the effect of reservations upon the

11. Australia could see utility in drawing upon both options integrity of a tredtgukl not be overestimated, for

put forward in connection with the work on the second part reservations did not serve the purpose of a universal regime
of the topic of nationality in relation to the succession of iftheyhad the effect of excluding some countries. What was
States: to expand the study beyond the context of the needed fromthe Commission was a flexible system along the
succession of States or to keep it within that context and lines of the existing one.

include othgr questions, for example the stgtus of legpl Interpretative declarations often provided the only way
persons. It might happen, for example, that a third State (”f8f' States to subscribe to a general multilateral instrument,
a successor State) had to.choose between the compe Af the Special Rapporteur should consider them in the light
chums of successor States with regpect to“a Iegal per"son. the specific cultures which influenced the legal regimes of
third State would ha\{e to determine thg nathnahty of th?ﬁations. He should also bear in mind that the law of treaties
legal person, drawing on rules which might fall fordid not make a distinction between human rights treaties and

exa_lmlnatlon under both the optlong. Information from S,tat,%1°.'her multilateral treaties: there was no reason for a separate
which had faced such problems might help the Comm|35|?ggime on reservations to human rights treaties.

to decide on its future course of action.

Turning to the topic of State responsibility, he noted

t the Special Rapporteur had made use of the existing rules
n the topic. He agreed with the Special Rapporteur’s view
Gt obligationerga omneseeded further elaboration. With

" tioulated by the treaty itself ttob i F‘lﬁgardtothe relationship between the draft articles and other
ose stipulated by Ine trealy 1ISelt were not to be consiAergffaq of international law, the draft should continue to respect

reserva_tions for the_purposes of the Vienna Conventi(.]ré.x specialisand the principles ofus cogenslt was also
trI]Exten_S|r\]/te rese:\’:a&lonz_we'zretvery rarelly.madtﬁ, and whi ?nportant to respect the parallelism between the law of
ey might purport to “modify” a treaty provision, the €SSeNCheaties and the law of international responsibility, while

of a “reservation” was to limit a State’s obligations. Th(?‘naking clear the complementarity of the draft articles with

Special Rapporteur was right to say that any binding force f?1fe Vienna Convention. For all its imperfections, the reliance

su.ch chIar?tlons delrllved no'F frorlnl the treaty |.tself b.ll“'t fro%wn the distinction between primary and secondary rules
principles of general international law governing unilatergle o e the most suitable approach in a codification

legal acts. instrument. It might not be practicable to draft detailed

13. Mr. Elaraby (Egypt) said that the Commission had provisions on countermeasures and their relationship with
maintained in its work a correct balance between the third-party dispute settlements. There was no merit in the
progressive development and the codification of international  distinction between “criminal” and “delictual” responsibility
law. In the selection of future topics the Planning Group of States unless the impact of such a distinction in terms of
should focus on questions lying at the heart of international differentiated action to be taken against the wrongdoer was
relations, according to the criteria summarized in paragraph also taken into consideration.

553 of the report. In particular, the topics should b??.
sufficiently advanced in terms of State practice, a criterion nBFote
always observed in the past. In 1998 the Commission had

12. Onthe topic of reservations to treaties, Australia agre1
with the principle contained in draft guideline 1.1.5 tha

unilateral statements by which a State purported to incree)t
its commitments or its rights in the context of a treaty beyo

Diplomatic protection was the only means for State to
ct anindividual at the international level. His delegation



A/C.6/53/SR.22

shared the widely held view that the dictum in the legal norm would constitute a breach of the respective
Mavrommatis case constituted the customary origin of international obligations.

d!plomatl_c protecyon and itdocus pIaSS|cus Clearly, 1. Turning to the topic of State responsibility, he said that
diplomatic protection was a prerogative of the State as t Seemed useful to draft the articles on the assumption that

sole claimant ._How&_aver, guidelines were needed to prgvefp]te rule oflex specialisshould be transformed into a general
abuses of the discretionary power of States. The Commiss aniple. His delegation shared the view of the Special

should limit itselfto secondary rules and discus§ p”mafy Ong pporteur that where specific treaty regimes provided their
only when necessary. There was an organic relatlonsIHRm framework for responsibility of States, that framework

betweef‘ _t_he topics of d_iplomatic protection and Sta ould ordinarily prevail, regardless of whether the draft
responsibility, and the Special Rapporteur should draw on t fticles took the form of a convention or of a declaration of

considerable volume of work already done by the Commiss'?}'?inciples. The form of the draft articles could be decided

in that connection. upon after a generally acceptable text was reached. His

18. With regard to the sub-topic on prevention of delegation supported the proposal to adopt a code of State
transboundary damage from hazardous activities, his responsibility under international law that would be similar
delegation felt that the obligations with respect to “damage” to a convention by its content while resembling a General
were unclear as long as the issue of the “duty of prevention” Assembly declaration in its binding character. With regard
was made hostage to theoretical considerations of to the distinction between “criminal” and “delictual”
“obligations of conduct”. Solid legal bases for measuring respditgitf States, a beach of law by a State should be
compliance and identifying the degree of violation were seen as an internationally wrongful act rather than as a crime,
needed. The dispute-settlement mechanisiaer discussion and the concept of “State crime” should not be used in the
might in fact compensate for shortcomings in the existing draft. The Special Rapporteur’s proposal that that concept
regime, but it should not stop at direct contact between theoukd be either excluded or reged by the notion of

parties concerned. While the issues likely to come up were “exceptionally serious wrongful acts” seemed satisfactory.
amenable to consultation and negotiation, the mechanism His delegation also supported the view that the law of State
should include all other means of disputettiments responsibility did not require the establishment of criminal
consistent with Article 33 of the Charter: damage was damage and civil responsibility as two different types of
whether caused by legal or illegal acts. The sub-topic had to responsibility.

be treated with great caution, for it involved technical as w

X . i . Mr. de Saram (Sri Lanka) said that it was important
as legal issues and standards which varied from State to St%e

consider the relationship between the topics of State

19. Mr. Kachurenko (Ukraine) said that his Government responsibility and international liability for injurious
appreciated the Commission’s decision to limit the scope of consequences arising out of acts not prohibited by
its study of unilateral acts of States to the unilateral acts of international law, a relationship found in the problem of
States issued for the purpose of producing international legal transboundary harm. There were different degrees of
effects. In that regard, priority should be given to State acts tamstary harm; the difficulty arose when such harm was
producing international legal effects, correlation between catastrophic in nature. In such cases, it would be unfair not
unilateral acts and international arbitration or judicial to make provision for compensation or for some type of
procedures and specific legal regimes, revocability of expeditious procedure for the disposal of claims, perhaps
unilateral acts and effects of the silence of a State or through the creation of ad hoc claumaltrior appropriate
acquiescence. His delegation supported the idea that the shifts in the burden of proof.

binding nature of unilateral acts resided in the sovereignty 95 . =ommission had failed thus far to confront the
States and was based on the principle of reciprocity. difficulties inherent in the question of the obligation to

20. The statement by the Parliament of Ukraine on the non- compensate, and instead had moved into consideration of
nuclear status of that country served agoad example of an  preventive measures, an area in which he did not think it had
internal instrument creating international legal consequences. any particular expertise. He did not mean to be too critical of
The international legal obligation of Ukraine arising out of the Commission; however, the subject of the obligation to
that unilateral act stemmed not only from an internal legal compensate at the inter-State level in a case of transboundary
norm but also from those norms of international law that had harm of great magnitude raised difficult issues and
been formulated thereafter and had been directly called forth  uncertainties under international law where authoritative
by that act. Accordingly, non-compliance with that internal international judicial or arbitral guidance was sparse.



A/C.6/53/SR.22

24. The Committee might eventually need to ask the the draft articles on prevention seemed to him to be well
Commission to consider the question of the obligation to conceived, since they were aimed at emphasizing the duty of
compensate in cases of transboundary harm. He was not sure, prevention and striking a fair balance between the interests
however, what the better course would be. Perhaps the of the States concerned.

guestion might be left tex gratiaconsideration; some State
seemed to be moving towards the provision of compensati&mc'On
for humanitarian reasons.

The duty of prevention was by definition an obligation

duct, and the Commissiohauld continue to treat it in

that way. Failure to comply with the duty of prevention should

25. Some held the reasonable view that the question ofthe entail legal consequences under the law of State
obligation to compensate — in a case where no treaty governed responsibility. That approach did not exclude the civil
—should be considered as a matter of State respiitgi®n liability of the operator who had actually caused the damage,

the other hand, he did not agree with those who believed that in particular when relevant conventions were applicable.

under the rules of State responiitly, the only criterion that 30. Concerning the final form of the draft articles, his

applied in international law in a case of transboundary har&%iegation favoured a framework convention rather than a
was the criterion of due diligence, or that what was involve odel law

was an obligation of conduct and not an obligation of result. _ o _
While it was true that State responsibility arose from adl. The dispute settlement provisions in article 17 seemed
internationally wrongful act, further deliberation would bd0 provide sufficient flexibility when combined with

needed on the matter of when, in the absence of a tre&§mpulsory fact-finding. The details and modalities of
obligation, an international wrong occurred. establishing a fact-finding commission should be elaborated

in an annex and be inspired by the recent example provided

26. His delegation had a number of suggestions for tlf'r‘? article 33 of the Convention on the Law of the Non-
Commission’s work on State responsibility: the Commissio

. AP ﬁ'avigational Uses of International Watercourses.
should complete its work on State responsibility within a year
or two; the draft articles should take the form not of a drafi2. Concerning diplomatic protection, he said that Slovakia
convention, but of a declaration of the General Assembly; théd welcomed the inclusion of the topic in the Commission’s
draft articles should be limited to the substantive rules @genda and hoped that it would move towards a formulation
State responsibility alone, and should not enter into tipd draft articles on the topic, including commentaries. The aim
general question of settlement of disputes; and lastly, the draftcompleting the first reading of a text on the topic by the
articles should not include provisions on countermeasur¢§ar 2001 did not seem realistic since the Special Rapporteur

which should instead be included in the Commission’s agenBad recently been elected a judge of the international tribunal
as a Separate topic in its future programme of work. for the former YUgOSIaVia, and the Commission would have

to appoint a new Special Rapporteur. What was needed was

27. He.W|shed to suggest that the Special Rapportelg ractical approach to the topic based on State practice, with
should discuss among themselves and present to the SX{R ) .otical discussions being kept to a minimum. His

Committee their ideas on how the Contree’s examination delegation endorsed the main conclusion of the Working

of the .Co.mm|s.S|ons report might b.est. be_conducted. Tf@roup that the customary law approach to diplomatic
Commission might takg each Of_ the prmmpal issues of a t,c’pb?otection should form the basis of the Commission’s work
apd break them dOW? Into the'li \;arlous componegt?, W']:[ho"i’w the topic. The exercise of diplomatic protection was a right
\é'_ew to _crea:;mg "; ramewark for e:‘n gcnye Ia.n ruit UIof the State and was subject to its discretionary power of

Iscussion. I such an itemization of principal ISSUes Wag, iqion His delegation did not share the views of those who

considered helpful by the Commission, the place for Suchsﬁggested that the State, when exercising diplomatic

suggestion would be chapter Il of the report. protection, was simply acting as an agent of its national who

28. Mr. Tomka (Slovakia) noted with satisfaction the had alegally protected interest at the international level. The
progress made by the Commission in submitting to the Sixth  Special Rapporteur and the Commission should focus on the
Committee a full set of 17 draft articles on prevention of admibsilof claims and the pregnditions for the exercise
transboundary damage from hazardous activities. His ofdiplomatic protection. Slovakia considered that diplomatic
delegation supported the decision made by the Commission protection should not be linked to human rights issues in the
in 1997 to divide the topic, and felt that the Commission draft articles on the topic. Those t#itutions of

should proceed first with the second reading of the draft international law were separate and fulfilled different
articles on prevention before eventually embarking upon the functions.

second part of the topic, i.e., the liability itself. At first glance,



A/C.6/53/SR.22

33. His delegation was not fully convinced of the need to  articles on the topic which the Commission had adopted in
change the title of the topic to “Diplomatic protection 0fl997.

person and property”, as suggested by the Special Rapportgg_r Concerning the second part of the topic, namely, the

in his preliminary report. The Commission should proceec?uestion of the nationality of legal persons in relation to

first to_ the codification of rules concerning dlplomat'csuccession of States, he noted that Slovakia had not faced any
protection of natural persons, where a substantive body of |

. X . Ot ctical problems in that respect after the dissolution of the
already_eX|sted_, and only later turn its attention to the iss Srmer federation. That could be explained by the fact that

of the diplomatic protection of legal persons. both States had generally maintained the legal order of the

34. Itwas veryimportant to reach agreement on the scope former federation, according to which the nationality of a
of the topic of unilateral acts of States, and it would be legal person was determined by its registration in the
advisable to elaborate a definition of a unilateral act to which  commercial records maintained by the district court where the
the rules to be formulated by the Commission would be headquarters of a company were located. His delegation did
applicable. He endorsed the suggestion by the Special notsee any practical need for the Commission to pursue that
Rapporteur that the Commission’s work should focus onthose  part of the topayglt it would not oppose such a course
unilateral acts of States which were strictly or purely of action if some other States found that it would be useful.
unilateral in nature, of an autonomous character and intended His delegation had sieubts about the first option

to produce legal effects. He also shared the view that certain  outlined by the Working Group, namely that the study of the
categories of unilateral acts should be excluded from the question of the tigtiofHlagal persons might be expanded
study, namely unilateral political acts, unilateral acts of beyond the context of¢tbession of States to the question
international organizations, unilateral acts of States which of the nationality of legal persons in international law in
gave rise to international responsibility, and unilateral acts general.

falling within the scope of the law of treaties. 39. State responsibility was the most important, and also

35. Slovakia subscribed to the general feeling in the the most complex, item on the Commission’s agenda. The
Working Group with regard to the form which the work on  draft articles provisionally adopted by the Commission on
the topic should take, namely the elaboration of possible draft first reading had already had an impact on State practice and
articles with commentaries, without necessarily prejudging had recently been referred to by the International Court of
the final legal status which might be given to such draft Justice in a decision. He suggested that the Commission
articles. Slovakia also supported the recommendation of the  should prepare its final draft of the articles with a view to the
Working Group to the Special Rapporteur concerning his adoption of a convention. He supported the proposal to
future work. Nevertheless, his delegation had not been combine draft articles 5 and 6; however, he saw no reason to
persuaded by the arguments of those who considered that the  distinguish bettegeare gestionisindacta jure imperii

Special Rapporteur should examine the questions of estoppel since an official act of any State organ, regardless of its
and silence with a view to determining what rules, if any, nature, was attributable to that State.

could be formulated in that respect in the context of unilatergb With regard to draft article 19, while he recognized that

acts of States. Those issues were outside the scope Ofél?gte responsibility was neither criminal nor civil in nature,

topic. he did not think that it would be justified to omit any

36. With respect to specific comments requested by the distinction between different categories of internationally
Commission, Slovakia agreed that the scope of the topic wrongful acts from the draft. Perhaps the word “crime”,
should be limited to declarations, but did not see any whichwas somewhat misleading, coulédbedépla more
particular reason why the topic should not be extended to appropriate term.

gmlatergl acts of State; issued to other SUb_JeCFS Ei. He supported the decision of the Special Rapporteur on
international law, namely intergovernmental organizationgaseryations to treaties to establish a definition of reservations
37. The topic of nationality in relation to succession of and interpretive declarations before embarking on other
States was of great relevance to his country which, together aspects of the topiclargkd the draft guidelines adopted

with the Czech Republic, had quite recently undergone a by the Commissiori@8i8ssession.

process of State succession, following the dissolution of tla% The Commission had asked Governments to comment
formlczr Chzeclh an%Sl_ovaIg Federal Republic. '_:]'S deleg?tzl%rﬁ whether unilateral statements by which a State purported
would shortly submit written comments on the set o ?0 increase its commitments or its rights in the context of a

treaty beyond those stipulated by the treaty itself would or



A/C.6/53/SR.22

would not be considered as reservations. In his view, a to ascertain the conditions under which a State could make
declaration purporting to increase a State’s commitments did reservations with purported legal effects and become a party
not constitute a reservation since it did not limit the legal to the treaty. The Commission should thus find appropriate
effect of certain provisions of the treaty in their application ways of facilitating the practical application of the complex

to that State, although it might be subject to the rules which  system of reservations and their acceptance by States.
governed unilateral acts. A unilateral statement whic
purported to increase a State’s rights and, by so doing,é
impose further obligations on other parties to the treaty, dﬁ

. She had no problem with the definition of reservations
ntained in draft guideline 1.1; the attempt to arrive at a
ear definition had theoretical value and was also of great
Factical importance to States in determining the
ermissibility of a reservation. Under the Vienna défon,
he name applied to a unilateral statement was of little
Mmportance. Instead, it was more important to tackle the
43. Ms. Telalian (Greece), referring to chapter IV of the  question of whether a unilateral statement was a reservation
report, said that she fully concurred with the emphasis which  on the basis of safe and well-defined criteria. Reservations
the Commission had laid on the prevention of transboundary aimed at clarifying the meaning of a provision were
harm as a preferred policy. She also agreed with the approach interpretative declarations, a distinction that seemed clear
whereby a State was obliged to prevent or minimize the risk  enouglbstracto In actual practice, however, there were
of causing significant transboundary harm and could incur many instances where the purport of interpretative
responsibility by violating that obligation, which, as reflected declarations went further. Such confusion and ambiguity
in draft articles 3, 6, 7, 8 and 10-13, appeared to be based on could therefore be clarified with the adoption of draft
the rule of due diligence. Draft articles 10, 11 and 12 guideline 1.2, which defined interpretative declarations.
balanced the interests of both sides and contained elemejts She agreed with the Special Rapporteur that a

which further em'pha5|zed the non-absolute .chaIacter of tri'é\tmalistic approach concerning the form of a reservation was

o.Iuty O,f prevent!on. However, the expression “reasonab necessary and also agreed with draft guideline 1.1.7

tt;me ,in draft a}rtlclledlof: W%S E’O vc;';lglue apd should trer:eg%%ncerning reservations formulated jointly. She further agreed
e more precisely defined. Her delegation currently had O3, the clarification concerning the object of reservations

fixed posﬁtion on the specific questions posgd by thﬁi)ntained in draft guideline 1.1.4, although she didamxtept

Commlssmn as to whether the d_uty ,Of prevention shou at a unilateral statement by which a State intended to

continue to be treated as an obligation of conduct or %
e

) d subi diothe | fs inility. | | Ommit itself beyond its treaty obligations constituted a
Instead su chte tothe law o ; tate responsi Hity. tWF’“ servation. The same applied to statements relating to the
however, give careful consideration to those delica

. . o n-recognition of States, whicthsuld instead be governed
questions, to which the Commission should attach the utm%%}the law on State recognition. Lastly, she concurred with

importance in its future work, taking into particular account .« guideline 1.1.3, which reflected well established

the ongoing ef.fort. of th? mterng’uonal (?ommunlty G ractice in the field of reservations having territorial scope.
strengthen the principles of international environmental law.

The compulsory fact-finding procedure provided for in draft7- Mr. Kocetkov (Bosnia and Herzegovina), referring to
article 17 on settlement of disputes seemed to be the mg§@pter IX of the report, said that draft guideline 1.1
effective way of objectively determining the relevant factscomprised an acceptable definition of reservations to treaties.
She failed to see, however, why initiation of the proceduf@ its future work on the complex and delicate issues involved

should be delayed for six months in the absence of agreemiéihe topic, the Commission should pay particular attention
between the parties. to defining clearly the criteria for determining the

Jﬁlrzgpermissibility of reservations and interpretative
4

not constitute a reservation, but rather an offer to conclu
either a modified form of the treaty or a parallel treat
relationship in addition to the primary treaty. In either cas
the consent of the other parties to the treaty was require

44. Having stressed the importance which she attache

the Cor_nmlssmnS c_:onS|derat|on of th_e qugst}on a review of the possibility whereby, as in the case of newly
reservations to treatle_s as a matter 9f first priority, Sr]ﬁdependent States, new States that had emerged from the
observed that the Vienna Conventions were unCIeafssolution of a former State could express reservations and

concerning the legal effects of incompatible reserVat'onﬁ'fterpretative declarations when notifying their succession

partl_cula_Flﬁ/ those ralsfed_ N Connectlciln with hum_anhrlgg a treaty, thus enabling them to achieve equality of treatment
treaties. The same confusion was equally apparent in the position in terms of international law.

practice concerning the system of objections and acceptances
to impermissible reservations, while there was an urgent need

clarations. As a successor State, his country was interested



A/C.6/53/SR.22

48. Mr. Chee (Republic of Korea), referring to chapter VI in order for such observations to be as useful as possible, they
of the report, noted that the Commission had seemingly should be received b 2a8ly

embarked on the enormous task of identifying unilateral a%i There was general support for the core concept

of d.Sf.tatf.S’ Wll;_HICT) shtquld be hc_omglﬁtedt_pn,or to_ttané{stablished in draft article 4. The issue of damages remained
codinication. - Elaborating -on his delegations whtlen, o regolyeq but, in his opinion, there was greater consensus

comments on the draft articles on State responsibility, he sa| that matter than might appear. Some delegations took the
that dratft article 19 served no useful purpose and should 8w that damages were the essence of responsibility in all

deleted, as it was inappropriate to equate a sovereign St@éges; however, appropriate penalties vagiecbrding to the

with a common criminal by describing its conduct, howeveﬁature of the primary rule that had been breached. For
brutal, as “penal”, for it was the penal act of an individuaé

hich dered a Stat Ioable of | act | ample, in the case of transboundary pollution, actual harm
which rendered a “_a € culpable ot a penal act. in Suﬁ,ﬁist have occurred before damages were called for, as stated
instances, the term “international wrongdoing of a Stat

hould suff Furth dantic debat the disti t.?n the Helsinki Principles and the Rio Declaration. In other
should sulice. Furiner pedantic debate on the diSUnclion go¢ ' mere violation of a norm entailed damages, as in the

between s:nmmal . and del!ctual resp0n5|b|l|'ty WOUId becase of a violation of diplomatic immunity through detention
unproductive and time-wasting. Furthermore, in view ofthgf a diplomat, even under optimum conditions, or

recent establishment of the International Criminal Court, fringement of a State boundary, even when no harm ensued
believed that consideration of the subject of internation%hus it was the formulation (;f the primary rules which '

crimes could be deferred. determined the question of damages.

e 'Corrzcernmg theddraft guidelines honlreier¥at|onsl . With regard to draft articles 5-15, which dealt with the
tr.ea}tle; € expressed concern over .t € lack ol any ¢ %%hcept of attribution, he welcomed the consensus in the
distinction between reservations to treaties and interpretatie - itoo that the distinction betwegre imperii andjure
declgratlons, which W_as”adm|ttedly d|ff|c.ult to acfueve_ estioniswas irrelevant in that context, although not in that
Having quoted the definition of a reservation contained i immunity. While there was general support for the
a_rtlcle 2 of thg 1969 Vlenna@lvgntlon, he ref_erred tq_theCommission’s amendments to articles 5 and 8, there was less
discussion of its elements contained in the ninth edition %reement on the issue of State crimes. a matter on which the
Oppenheim’s International Lawn which it was observed Commission had also failed to reach consensus. It was clear

Fhat itwas the substapce ofa un.|lateral statement rat.her ”Iﬁ&t the existing text, which established but failed to develop
its nomenclature, which determined whether it constituted_a

: d th i | did a’ distinction between crimes and delicts, required
reservation, and that some uni ateral statements di _amendment. There appeared to be general agreement that the
purport to exclude or modify the legal effect of certai

. Rerms “penal”, “criminal” and “delictual” were not
provisions ofat_reaty. The au'Fhor had added.that bor,derl'ﬂ?dispensable and that it was the substance of the matter
cases W(,)UId mewtgbly arise involving In partlcuIa'i/vhich was most important. Furthermore, it was clear that the
mterpretat.lve declaratloqs, and then the question OfWhetn%tion of criminal law and criminal sanctions, in the context
they constituted reservations, could only be answered on ational legal systems, were wholly inapplicable to States

m_erolltshof ea;ch paétlﬁulgr lns_talné:e. With thcy;se commgnts 'Mder international law. While the idea of prosecuting States
mldn f', e en fqrse the .pe(c:jla | appor';eu:ds;ugg?s;[;og fHimselves had a certain appeal, such a concept was wholly
a definition ofinterpretative declarationsauld be included |, ¢ jjggic, Thus, State responsibility was neither civil nor

in the Guide Fo Practice, althqugh he was uncertain as to h%WminaI in the normal sense.

successfully it could be applied. As matters stood, however,

he was disappointed by the failure to achieve a cle@®. However, some wrongful acts, such as genocide and
distinction between the two concepts and hoped that furt@ggression, were far more serious than ordinary breaches of
efforts would be made to do so, particularly since the practi@gernational law which could be resolved bilaterally, while

of making interpretative declarations was currently becomir@jher breaches entailed State responsibility because their
more common. consequences affected the international community as a
. whole. Giving full effect to that concept might provide a
50. Mr._ _C_trawfo_rd (Special Rapporteur  on S_tate,solution to the apparent dilemma posed by article 19.
responsibility) said that he welcomed the Committee’s o ]
decision to permit the Commission’s Special Rapporteurs¥¢- The Commission planned to conclude its work on State
address it and that it was not too late for Governments fgsponsibility by the yea2001. Atits next session, itintended
transmit their comments to the Special Rapporteurs; howevit,complete its work on articles 16-35 (Part One) and to
make as much progress as possible on Part Two. The issues



A/C.6/53/SR.22

of countermeasures and dispute settlement would require
further consideration and, in my case, there was no consensus
on whether they should be included in the draft. The
Commission would then devote the rest of the quinquennium
to settling the question of article 19, determining the final
form of the draft articles and producing a full text with
commentary.

55. Mr. Baena SoaregChairman of the International Law
Commission) expressed the hope that the Committee would
continue its practice of allowing the Commission’s Special
Rapporteurs to address it and that the Commission would be
able to continue to divide its session into two parts and to
meet in both New York and Geneva. During the past few
years, the Commission had improved the methods and quality
of its work in order to better fulfil its mandate and increase
its relevance to international law. However, there was a need
for further measures to ensure that Governments received the
Commission’s report in time to prepare adequate comments.
The Commission’s success was dependent on the
Committee’s support and cooperation and on the
observations, information and statistics provided by
Governments. While written replies were always appreciated,
oral statements were also taken into consideration by the
Commission.

56. The Chairman said that the contributions of the
Special Rapporteurs and Chairmen of the Commission had
resulted in an extremely useful dialogue which he hoped
would continue. Discussion of the 1998 report of the
Commission had been a highlight of the Committee’s work
during the current session of the General Assembly.

The meeting rose at 5.30 p.m.



